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WILLIAM T. BABIN

405 West Convent Street
LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA 70501
Telephone (337) 232-7747 Facsimile (337) 232-7757

May 27, 2021

Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government  VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Attn: Mayor-President RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
P.O. Box 4017-C

Lafayette, LA 70502

In Re: Crime Fighters of Louisiana, LLC

Dear Mayor-President Guillory:

The undersigned represents Crime Fighters of Louisiana, LLC. This is to advise that
Crime Fighters of Louisiana, LLC hereby terminates the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement
regarding security cameras by and between Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government and
Crime Fighters of Louisiana, LLC, dated November 24, and November 235, 2020, effective thirty
(30) days from the date of this letter, pursuant to Article 1 of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement.
Thank you for your attention. With kindest regards, I am

{
S':il_lncerely yours,
William T. Babin

WTB/bs
xc:  Mr. Hewitt Brooks Bernard (via email)
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